Natasha Salatino-Mach

Bl —————— e e T S e S S
From: Manitobah <customercare@manitobah.ca> —
Sent: October 30, 2023 1:47 PM ] /4 ¢ C/C/&(
To: Natasha Salatino-Mach
Subject: Order C809587 confirmed

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
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Thank you for your purchase!
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View your order

or Visit our store

Order summary

1= Men's Waterproof Mesa Pull On x 1 $99.99
] Prairie Mukluk x 1 $150.00
[x] = 1Rise Mukluk x 1 $350.00
$315.00
(b AVEX4H2RIHT (-$35.00)




[x] == Waterproof Gatherer Tall x 1 $275.00
$247.50
=k AveExaH2rIHT (-$27.50)
] = Waterproof Half Mukluk x 1 $220.00
$198.00
[k AVEXaH2RIHT (-$22.00)
[x] = Prairie Mukluk x 1 $150.00
[x] = |Waterproof Bloom Mukluk x 1 $350.00
$315.00
(s AVEXaH2RIHT (-$35.00)
[x] =~|Waterproof Snowy Owl x 1 $250.00
$225.00
@EAVE)MHZRJHT (-$25.00)
[ = Prairie Half Mukluk x 1 $135.00
[x] = “|Waterproof Bloom Mukluk x 1 $350.00
$315.00
(b AVEX4H2RIHT (-$35.00)
[x] = “|Waterproof Half Mukluk x 1 $220.00
$198.00
[k AVEXaH2RIHT (-$22.00)
[x] = |Women's Waterproof Tundra x 1 $240.00
$216.00

(s AvEXaH2RIHT (-$24.00)




==tRise Mukluk x 1

.

(s AVEXAH2RIHT (-$35.00)

F= Waterproof Tamarack Half x 1

(s AVEXAH2RIHT (-$22.50)

%] ==={Waterproof Half Mukluk x 1

(s AVEXaH2RIHT (-$22.00)

[x] = ~{Waterproof Pacific Winter Boot x 1

(b AVEXaH2RIHT (-$23.00)

Subtotﬂ'

Shipping

Taxes

Total

*All products purchased on clearance or sale are final sale. See returns policy here.

Customer information

Shipping address Billing address
Natasha Salatino-Mach Natasha Salatino-Mach
85 Shuniah Street 85 Shuniah Stree

$350.00
$315.00

$225.00
$202.50

$220.00
$198.00

£230.00
$207.00

$3,486.99
$50.00
$459.82

$3,996.81 CAD

You saved $328.00



Natasha Salatino-Mach

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Manitobah <customercare@manitobah.ca>
November 7, 2023 1:54 PM 4d " ] Ppm

Natasha Salatino-Mach \/ L)
Order C815408 confirmed

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

="

Thank you for your purchase!
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View your order

or Visit our store

Order summary

(<] = rPrairie Mukluk x 1 $150.00
= -Waterproof Faux Fur Bloom Ankle x 1 $250.00
L [ Prairie Half Mukluk x 1 $135.00




. Waterproof Tamarack x 1 $275.00
i Waterproof Half Mukluk x 1 $220.00
== _Waterproof Snowy Owl x 1 $250.00
L Waterproof Adjustable Snowy Owl x 1 $290.00
[x]= Waterproof Tamarack x 1 $275.00
[ == Waterproof Snowy Owl Grain Leather x 1 $275.00
o= Waterproof Snowy Owl Grain Leather x 1 $275.00
Subtotal $2,395.00
Shipping $50.00
e $317.85
Total $2:762'85 CAD

*All products purchased on clearance or sale are final sale. See returns policy here.



